
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

DATE: April 30, 2002 
 
TO: Academic Senate Members 
 
FROM: Keith Edgerton, Chair 
 Academic Senate 
 
RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 
 

 
 
The final Academic Senate meeting of the Spring 2002 semester will be held on Thursday, 
May 2, 2002 at 3:30 p.m., in CEHS 122. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
II. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 

Item 30 Committee Report – Graduate Committee 2001-2002.  For information. 
 
Item 30.a Committee Report – Commencement Committee 2001-2002.  For 

information. 
 
Item 31 EDCI 535 Instructional strategies in Art and Music.  Delete course (already 

replaced by EDCI 535 and 536). 
 
Item 32 Intersession (2003 & 2004) and Summer Session (2003 & 2004) Dates.  For 

information. 
 

III. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A.  Report from General Education Committee. 
 
B.  Report form Academic Computing and Allied Technology Committee. 
 

IV. Open Forum with Chancellor Sexton and Provost Park concerning Potential 
Budget Reductions – All faculty are invited to attend. 

 
 
KE/rjr 


